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THE LIBRARIES, MONUMENTS, AND MARKETS OF
NEW YORK.

S

MERCANTILE LIBRARY—OLINTON HALL.
(dstor Place and Highth street.)

THE LIBRARIES.

Trx libraries of Manhattan far excel those of any other
city on the continent. The first public library was established
in 1729, when Rev. John Millington, Rector of Newington,
England, bequeathed 1622 volumes to the « Society for the
Propagation of the Gospel in Foreign Parts” Rev. John
Sharp, chaplain of Lord Bellamont, having some years previ-
ously presented a collection of books, they were now arranged
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and offered for the public use under the title of the « Corpo-
ration Library.” Dut the librarian soon died, and the library
was neglected. In 1754, a few enterprising minds organized
the “ Society Library,” and by grant of the Common Council,
added this old library to their own collection. The society
was chartered by George IIL in 1772, and still flourishes
with a library of about 50,000 volumes.

“Tar NEw York HistoricAn Socrery,” which has done
more than any other to preserve the reminiscences of early
New York, was founded in 1804. Its rooms contain, besides
the library, many choice and rare curiosities.

“Tue MeroantiLe Lisrary Assocratiox” has held its fif-
tieth anniversary, and is, perhaps, the most popular institution
of its kind in the city. It owns its fine edifice, Clinton Hall,
on Astor Place, has a property valued at half a million, and
a library of one hundred and twenty thousand volumes,
which increases at about ten per cent. per annum. Its read-
ing-room contains four hundred papers and magazines.

Tre “ Astor LiBrary” is the largest in New York, and
contains one hundred and thirty-five thousand volumes,
mostly solid works. It is emphatically the great library of
reference for scholars, and fills an important place in the
literary facilities of the metropolis. The cut presents a view
of the original structure, as provided for by the bequest of
John Jacob Astor, but which has been enlarged by his son,
William: B. Astor. The present building and library form a
worthy monument of two worthy men.

Besides these we may mention the “ Apprentices’ Library,”
of fifty thousand volumes, the ¢ Library of the American In-
stitute,” the “ New York City Library,” the “ Printers Free
Library,” the “ Women’s Library,” the “ Harlem Library,” the
“Mott Memorial Medical Library,” the “New York Law
Institute Library,” and the immense libraries connected with
the large institutions of learning. Honorable Peter Cooper
has also daring this year, on the oceurrence of his eightieth
birthday, surprised the cpmmunity with the gift of $150,000,
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to found a complete library for working men. To these will
also soon be added the “Lenox Library,” founded by the dis-
tinguished philanthropist whose name it bears, who has just
set aside land and $300,000 for the erection of appropriate
buildings, opposite Central Park, to which he adds his entire
collection of statnary, paintings, and books, said to be the most
valuable in the country, and money sufficient to make it com-
plete and unrivaled. Besides these, there are numerous read-
ing-rooms judicionsly distributed through the city, furnished
with all the periodical literature of the day, opened by
the Young Men’s Christian Association, and other benevolent
societies.

MONUMENTS.

Some portions of New York and vicinity are thickly
studded with monuments, commemorating the names and
deeds of the great, the patriotic, or the admired. Some
reared by private enterprise over the remains of friends have
cost large fortunes, and money which might have blessed the
world has, in more than one instance, been foolishly thrown
away. Some very laudable efforts in this line have, however,
been undertaken. Churches have reared chaste monuments
in memory of devoted pastors, students to eminent men of
letters, and soldiers to attest their respect for fallen comrades.
The soldiers’ monument, which lifts its modest head on the
western elevation of Greenwood cemetery, and the one
erected by the Seventh regiment in Central Park, are
very imposing testimonials of patriotic regard. The beauti-
ful monument of Columbus, the peerless navigator, and that
of the learned Humboldt, and one of Shakspeare, all recently
placed in Central Park, are worthy of mention.

Old Trinity church-yard contains several, the most impor-
tant of which is—

. Eleventh Street.

New Yorx Sociery Lierary—67 University Place.
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Trr Marryrs Moxument, erected by the Trinity corpora-
tion in 1832, to the memory of those patriots who died in the
old Sugar House and in other prisons during the Revolution.

MARTYRS MONUMENT. WORTH MONUMENT.
- (Trinity Church Cemetery.) (Madison square and Fifth ayende.)

Tt is a chaste Gothic structure of brown stone, standing on a
granite foundation, about forty-five feet high, appropriately
inseribed, and crowned with the American eagle.

Tus Worrs Moxumext, erected on the west side of Madi-
son square by the corporation of the city of New York in
1857, is the only one completed at the public expense. The
monument is a four-sided chaste granite obelisk; its sides, be-
sides presenting the equestrian image in high relief, are
nearly covered with inseriptions, setting forth the career of
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the hero of Cherubusco and Chapuitepec. Iandsome bronze
reliefs are introduced between the several inseriptions.

Tur Wasanotox Monumese stands at the south-east por-
tion of Union square, and is a colossal bronze equestrian

= e
WASHINGTON MONUMENT.
(Union square and Fourteenth sireet.)

statue, executed with great artistic skill by Browne, and was
erected through the laudable efforts of Colonel Lee. The
figure is fourteen and one-half feet high, and stands upon an
immense granite pedestal of the same height, making the
whole twenty-nine feet. This representation of the Father
of his country has been universally admired. The means for
its erection were contributed by the inhabitants of the neigh-
borhood. It is said that the gentlemen who circulated the
subscription called one day on a property-owner, noted alike
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for his wealth and avarice. The subject being presented, the
miser stated that he could give nothing, and remarked that
no monument was necessary. Laying his hand upon his
breast he exclaimed, with emphasis, « 7 keep the Futher of
Jis country here? “ Well,” responded the intrepid collector,
«if the Father of his country is #here, he is in the tightest
place he ever found.”

Tue Lixconx Moxouest, erected in September, 1870, by
the Union League Club, stands at the south-west corner of
Union square, and corresponds in position with the Washing-
ton monument on the opposite corner. The pedestal consists
of three Dix Island granite stones, which weigh in all over
forty tons, and is twenty-four feet high. The statue, which
represents the deceased statesman in citizen’s dress, but cov-
ered with a Roman toga, is of bronze, nearly eleven feet high,
and weighs three thousand pounds.. The design was formed
by I K. Brown, Esq., and is a faithful representation of the
martyred President. In his left hand he holds the Proclama-
tion of Emancipation, and a galaxy of stars on the pedestal
represent the States of the Union.

Tae Vanpersmr MoxuMent, erected in 1869, and crown-
ing the western wall of the immense freight depot which
covers the old St. John’s Park, is by far the most elaborate
and costly undertaking of its kind on Manhattan. It was
conceived, and carried forward to completion, mainly through
the untiring exertions of Captain Albert De Groot. The
whole scene in bronze is one hundred and fifty feet long, and
over thirty feet high, with admirable groupings of ancient
and modern representations, and is designed to allegorically
exhibit the brilliant and successful career of the dashing
Commodore. The central and chief figure is the Railroad
King, a life-like and correct statue, twelve feet high, weigh-
ing over four tons. On the left of this central figure every-
thing is seafaring, representing his early beginnings on the
New York Bay, his later travels, and his patrictic munificence.
In the distance Neptune in bold relief is seen, in a half-re-
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clining posture, looking seaward, while a schooner, a steamer,
a steamship, and miscellaneous aquatic groupings, complete
the center of the picture. On the right ferra Jirma, the
theater for a king of railroads, spreads away. At the extreme
right, corresponding to Neptune, stands the figure of Liberty,
while the intermediate space exhibits forests, cultivated fields,
railroad track with tools, tunmels, switchmen, and dashing
trains. The whole weighs over fifty tons, and cost half a
million dollars, which was contributed by New York bankers
and capitalists. It is an appropriate recognition of the per-
severance and thrift of a modern Knickerbocker, who, with-
out patrimony or schools, has carved out his own diploma,
and compelled the world to sign it.

THE MAREETS.

The marketing on Manhattan seems to have been, for
some years, a system of general huckstering. For the better
security of seasonable supplies the anthorities ordered in 1676,
that all country people bringing supplies to market should be
exempt from arrests for debt, and that the Market-house, a
small building devoted to that use, and the green before the
fort (the present site of Bowling Green), should be used for the
city sales. In 1683 markets were appointed to be held three
times a week, to be opened and closed by ringing a bell. In
1692, a market-house for meat was ordered at the foot of
Broad street, and subsequently nearly every slip on the East
river side, where the city mainly lay at that time, had its mar-
ket-house. “ Bear Market ? (Washington), so called from the
fact that bear meat was first sold in it, was the first on the
west side. The present structure was erected in 1813, and
though low, gloomy, and in a decayed condition, has for
many years been the principal wholesale market of the city.
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The market proper contains five hundred and three stands
(with many outside), and furnishes employment and subsis-
tence for about 10,000 persons. Its annual business is be-
lieved to exceed $100,000,000. The market buildings, num-
bering fifteen, are judiciously distributed through the city;
most of them are still owned by the corporation, and bring
an annual income of several hundred thousand dollars.
Several fine market buildings have recently been erected by
private parties. The Manhattan Market Company, chartered
a year and a half since, are now erecting the largest and fin-
est market building yet undertaken on the island. It stands
on the block between Thirty-fourth and Thirty-fifth streets,
Eleventh and Twelfth avenues. The main structure, which is
of iron, stone, and Philadelphia brick, is 800 feet long and
900 feet deep, and will contain 800 stands. The interior of
the structure is 80 feet high, well lighted, and if Washington
is ever removed, this appears certain to become the principal
wholesale market of the city. The contractors have agreed
to complete it by the first of October, 1871. Others are to
follow under the direction of this company.




